From: _EDA-REP Singapore Culture

Sent: Montag, 21. Dezember 2020 16:18
To: _EDA-REP Singapore Culture
Subject: Festive Season Specials from the Swiss Community

SPECIALS

From our friends in the Swiss community

+

Embassy of Switzerland in Singapore

Dear Swiss friends and friends of Switzerland,

As many of you are here in Singapore this holdiay season, we are delighted to bring to
your attention festive specials from Swiss F&B establishments for you to enjoy at various
locations or in the comfort of your home with your loved ones. We wish you jolly festivities

and best of health to you and your family!

Best wishes,

The Embassy of Switzerland team.



Huber's Butchery

On this joyful occasion, Huber's is bringing
back classic Christmas delights such as
US turkeys, homemade recipe stuffings,
sausages, Australian Angus and Wagyu

beef cuts and much more!

View their Christmas catalogue »

Q BV e
Swiss Club

Celebrate the festivities with over 15 live
stations at the Swiss Club on Christmas
Eve and Christmas Day, or pre-order
delicious meals from their take away
menu to enjoy at the comfort of your own

home.

V-dining

Enjoy a festive multiple-course dining
experience with fine dining delights during
Christmas Week, and start 2021 with a

curated New Year's menu accompanied
with Henri Giraud bubbles at V-dining.

Find out more here»

Swissotel Merchant Court

Enjoy 20% off curated assortments of
festive roasts, freshly baked goods and
accompaniments to enjoy with friends and
family this holiday season. Enter promo
code SWISS upon checkout.

Browse & order the festive goodies here »



https://www.hubers.com.sg/Christmas/images/Huber's_Christmas_Catalogue_2020.pdf
https://v-dining.com/about/v-dining
https://www.swissotel.com/hotels/singapore-merchant-court/dining/dining-offers/festive-takeaway-goodies/

More details here »

Wine Universe

This jolly season, Wine Universe
welcomes you with a three-course dine-in
Christmas  experience, with shared
platters for starters, mains and dessert, as
well as a delightful take-away and delivery

menu.

More on the delights here»

Fairmont & Swissotel The
Stamford

CouCou Restaurant

In addition to the delicious range of
authentic Swiss delights, you can savor
CouCou's festive December dishes or
indulge in their special Christmas Eve and

Christmas Day menu.

Check out their festive specials»

DHM - Riviera

Embark on an epicurian journey with

Riviera's  special Christmas Eve,


https://www.swissclub.org.sg/christmas
https://www.wine-universe.com.sg/our-menu/this-week-chefs-special/
https://coucousg.wpcomstaging.com/

With an abundance of delicious and
decadent bundled meals, holiday hampers
and wine packages available, Fairmont
Singapore and Swissotel The Stamford’s
festive online store - Café Noel lets you
embrace the season’s giving and sharing

spirit!

Browse and order here »

Christmas Day Lunch and Dinner set
menus, or celebrate 2021 with a ‘La Belle
Epoque’ themed New Year's Eve
feast which includes an 8-course meal

and free-flow champagne.

Check out the festive events here »

Wursthans Switzerland

In addition to their regular Swiss delights,
Wursthans is sharing an exclusive offer
with the Swiss community. Enjoy 10% off
the cheese fondue when quoting "Swiss
Embassy" upon ordering at the counter.
Valid until December 31st and cannot be

use in conjunction with other promotions.

Check out their full menu here »

Latteria Mozzarella Bar

Celebrate the festive season with a
special Christmas Dinner on the 24th and
25th December, enjoy a sharing-style
dinner available for take-away or delivery
at the comfort of your own home and
delight in a festive New Year's menu at the

Latteria Mozzarella Bar.

View the seasonal specials here »



https://www.fairmont-singapore.com/offers/?category=restaurants-bars
https://www.dhm.com.sg/riviera
https://www.facebook.com/wursthans.sg
https://www.latteriamb.com/promotion

Marché

Host a lovely Christmas party at home
with a dazzling spread of traditional
gourmet roasts and sweet treats. Enjoy
early bird specials, find the perfect gift

boxes and other perks!

More details here»

Wine & Philosophy

Are you looking for that special wine bottle
for Christmas or New Years? Discover
delicious rarities from Switzerland and
Europe and enjoy 15% off fine wines with
this promo code: WINEPHILO. Contact
the team directly for recommendations

and to place orders.

Atout

Enjoy a selection of festive savory and
sweet delicacies to pre-order, browse
through premium gift sets and Atout
vouchers if you are in search for flavourful

presents!

Find out more herey

Laderach

This holiday season Swiss artisinal
chocolatier Laderach has a fine slection of
Christmas edition chocolates and treats
for you to enjoy, as well as gift boxes and

hampers for the perfect gifts!


https://marche.oddle.me/en_SG/
https://shop.atout.sg/

Discover more here» Browse the treats here»

Chocolate Atelier

A gift for friends, or for you to enjoy with
your loved ones, Chocolate Aterlier has a
range of chocolate-making workshops this

festive season!

Find out more about the workshops here»



https://wine-philosophy.com/
https://sg.laderach.com/shop/
https://chocolate-atelier.com/classes/



